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From: Metcalfe, Andrew
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 5:04 PM
To: Davis, Glyn
Subject: Re: Upcoming Discussions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks Glyn 
 
Many congratulations on your appointment, and a warm welcome to the Australian Public Service! 
 
We're catching up tomorrow afternoon, talk then. 
 
Best 
 
Andrew 

From: Davis, Glyn <Glyn.Davis@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 4:42:15 PM 
To: andrew.metcalfe@awe.gov.au <andrew.metcalfe@awe.gov.au>; Katherine Jones <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>; 
greg.moriarty@defence.gov.au <greg.moriarty@defence.gov.au>; michele.bruniges@dese.gov.au 
<michele.bruniges@dese.gov.au>; Rosemary Huxtable <rosemary.huxtable@finance.gov.au>; 
Kathryn.Campbell@dfat.gov.au <Kathryn.Campbell@dfat.gov.au>; Brendan.murphy@health.gov.au 
<Brendan.murphy@health.gov.au>; Michael Pezzullo <Michael.Pezzullo@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 
david.fredericks@industry.gov.au <david.fredericks@industry.gov.au>; Simon Atkinson 
<Simon.Atkinson@infrastructure.gov.au>; ray.griggs@dss.gov.au <ray.griggs@dss.gov.au>; Steven Kennedy 
(Treasury) <Steven.Kennedy@treasury.gov.au>; liz.cosson@dva.gov.au <liz.cosson@dva.gov.au>; Woolcott, Peter 
<Peter.Woolcott@apsc.gov.au>; andrew.shearer@oni.gov.au <andrew.shearer@oni.gov.au>; 
angus.campbell@defence.gov.au <angus.campbell@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: Upcoming Discussions [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
  

OFFICIAL 
Colleagues, 
  
A short note to say I look forward to talking with each Secretary as we begin the journey with a new government. 
  
In the first instance there are catch-up calls scheduled in the days ahead. More substantial discussions about your 
work and plans to follow, along with a Secretaries Board meeting once I’ve had an opportunity to meet with the 
Prime Minister to discuss priorities.  
  
With regards, 
  
Professor Glyn Davis 
Secretary, 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
e. glyn.davis@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au 
One National Circuit BARTON ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
  

 The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and 

Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information   
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or   
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you   
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other   
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you   
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by   
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the   
message from your computer system.   
______________________________________________________________________  
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ANDREW METCALFE AO 
SECRETARY 

T +61 2 6272 3933 
F +61 2 6272 5161 

18 Marcus Clarke Street 
Canberra City ACT 2601 

GPO Box 858 
Canberra ACT 2601 

agriculture.gov.au 
ABN 34 190 894 983 

 

22 July 2022 

 
Mr Greg Moriarty 
Secretary 
General Angus Campbell 
Chief of the Defence Force 
Department of Defence 
PO Box 7900 
CANBERRA BC   ACT   2610 
 

Dear Secretary and General 

Thank you for your letter of 29 June 2022 regarding the Department of Defence’s flagship 
regional engagement activity, Indo-Pacific Endeavour 2022 (IPE). I appreciate your 
invitation to contribute; we are most pleased to be involved in this whole-of-government 
initiative.  

Biosecurity and fisheries are fundamental aspects of Australia’s engagement with our Indo-
Pacific partners and would be valuable inclusions in IPE to help bolster resilience and 
capability across the region.  

My department’s biosecurity and fisheries officials have been participating in discussions 
on potential engagement activities.  They will continue to liaise with  
over coming weeks on initiatives that can be delivered within the deployment window. 

Once again, thank you for the opportunity for my department to contribute to such a 
worthwhile venture. I wish those involved in the deployment a successful and safe mission.  

Best wishes 

 

Andrew Metcalfe AO 
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